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b | (INSD) (FBI)
bS -1 . To: |_ _J(IR) (FBI)
te: {IR) (FBI)

| subject: RE: GTMO

Since you did not personally observe any mistreatment, we will classify this as a negative response: Tﬁanks. '
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" established a rapport with a detainee, the military would step in and the detainee would stop being
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‘needed. During my tenure there, | never personally withessed agrassive treatment, interrogations or

If you have any questions, please contact me at Ce— b2 -1 ' o
ssA|
" CIRGTNCAVT L : B o
 FBI Academy ‘ ~© RESPONSES-242

e Oriciinal Messagemrms '
From: (IR) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2004 9:20 AM

To (INSD) (FBI) : o : -
Ce (IR) (FBI) : _ _ .
Subject: RE: GTMO '

SENSITIV UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD-

f was assigned-to GTMO from July 17, 2003 - August 7, 2003. 'm a member 6f CIRG's Behaviaral
Analysis Unit and our function was to observe interviews of detainees and provide interview stratagies as |

interview techniques on GTMO detainees. | did hear loud music being played and people yelling loudly
from behind closed doors of interview rooms but | could not say they were yelling at detainees. | also
observed strobe lights in interview rooms on & number of occasions but never observed those being used
on detainees.

There were many ::omments made by mvestrgators during my tenure at GTMO that every time the FBI

cooperative. There were also accusations that the Military would present themselves as FBI Agents to
detainees.and harrass them but that was never personally observed by me.

Quanticq, Virginia 22135 -

—-0riginal Message-—--
From: MCCRAW, STEVEN c (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2004 12:13 PM

To:| —(MM) (FeI);| - lrmm) (FBI) ] {HO) (FBL);
' (0107 (con)] - | (MM} (FBL)] (NY)(FBI);
(PIHJ_@IL%J (MM) (FBI);{ J (LA (§
(HO) (FBI); ' CI1S) (FBI); PATTLE, FRANKIE (CTD) (FBI);
(MM) (FBI); LA} (FBL){ | (Cv) (FBL
_ {(HO) (FBI); [CYXG: ) I [{LD) (FBI): (DN}
(FBI); NY) (FBI}| ] (L) (FBI);| [(AN)

- (FBI)Y (o) (FBIj; _1(IR) (Fe1) : N
{FBI); Jro) (FeD] [(F0) (oGAY; ‘ (Co)
(FBL); . @Gy (PRI [(Mt) (Fery;| 1M (FBI);

[ __I(HO) (FBI:L: |(IR) (FEI):] [ [Qh$]
(Fa)] - —I(AQ) (oGA);| ‘ sy (ran);
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